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UNITED STATES COURT OF APPE•S

For the Fifth Circuit 6

DATE: April II, 2000

TO: Mr. John K. Rabiej

FROM: W. Eugene Davis

SUBJECT: Letter from Gino Agnello

Dear John:

Please respond to this request.

Sincerely,

00,
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UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE SEVENTH CIRCUIT

-19 SOUTH DER1BORN STR.-r-T

CHICAGO, ILUINOIS 60e04

OmNO J. AGNELLO

CLERK

31 2I435-SO5o

March 29, 2000

Honorable W. Eugene Davis
Chair, Advisory Committee on Criminal Rules
5100 United States Courthouse
800 Lafayette Street
Lafayette, Louisiana 70501

Dear Judge Davis,

I am writing at the request of the Seventh Circuit Court of Appeals. On March 23,2000, the court released the enclosed opinion (U.S. v. Hirsch, No. 99-2304). The opinionaddresses the issue of Fed. R. Crim. P. 32(c) (5) (clerk of court filing notice of appeal on
defendant's behalf).

The author of the opinion asks that your committee consider whether Fed, R. Caim.P. 32(c) (5) or Fed. R. App, P. 4(b) (4) should provide for the possibility that the clerk willfail to comply with a request from a criminal defendant to file a notice of appeal.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

GJA/jc
enclosure: as indicated
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